
From: Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 7:02 AM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Subject: Re: EBL PProposal Table

Will do.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 12, 2015, at 9:34 PM, Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Please handle

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 5:08 PM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: FW: EBL PProposal Table

Did you want to send the attached table to Kim or wait until she reaches out to the program areas regarding the supplemental funding for Flint?

When I spoke to Kim Stephen last week about a budget for the supplemental funding, I indicated that Wes had solicited some bids from private firms to do the EBL investigations in Flint.

At that time, he had received one written proposal that was forwarded to Kim and had also received a phone call from another company.

Kim indicated that as long as Wes had reached out to several firms, even if there had been no response, that was sufficient. She was going to contact DTMB to see if we could contract with a firm/s directly rather than going through an RFP process given the situation.

From: Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 4:39 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Cc: Wisinski, Courtney (DHHS)
Subject: EBL PProposal Table

See attached chart on bids for EBL investigations.

<EBL PProposal Table.docx>